
Circle office: 

elesonic Networks Limited 

-8-437,3B8 & 445, Splendid Towers, 0252 . 

Opp: Begumpet police station, airtel ) da road, Begumpet, 
tebad - 500 016 

1 FER OF/ROW/HYD/E 

Ta offofést Force), 
Talangena/Porest Department, 
Aranya Bavan, Saitabad, Hyderabad-500004 

Lr.No TELESPNIC/OFC/ROW/HYD/Forest/001 Date: 10 Feb, 20200 

FEArhePrirgpalkhief Conservator of Forests 

Bear Sir, 
Sub: Permission to lay Optical Fiber Cable along the road Tukkuguda to Mucherla, Raviryal to 

Kurmaguda, Near Jalapally& Mankal to Harshaguda within the existing RoW under Shamshabad 
division for the total extent of 0.3111 Ha in Forest land in State Of Telangana by Open Trench 

method- Reg. 

A ) 

Ref: 

OCFL) 
1. Our Online proposal no. FP/TG/OFC/44496/2020. 
2. MoEF letter F.No 11-9/98-FC, dated: 16-10-2000. 

3. PCCF letter Ref.No. 22312/2019/FCA-1, Dated:30.12.2019 

We are in receipt of letter under references 3 cited above, wherein we were advised to submit proposals 
for all stretches pertaining to one division. 

As advised, we are submitting proposal pertaining to one divisions where 3 stretch is involved: 

Reserved Length Width Area 
S.No Division Route Name PCCF Ref. 

(m) m) Forest 
Tumlur 
Srinagar 

(Ha 
1004.23 0.4 0.0402 Tukkuguda to 

1883.84 0.4 0.0754 Mucherla 

Mankal to 
3 Masidgadda 209.06 0.4 0.0084 Ref.No.22312/2019/FCA Shamshabad Harshaguda 

Raviryal to 

Kurmaguda 
0.0188 Near Jalapally 

1, Dated:30.12.2019 
4 Imaratkancha 4207.77 0.4 0.1683 

5 Jalapally 471.11 0.4 
Total 7776.01 0.3111 

Further, the Width of Trench is 400 mm X depth 1200 mm. The alignment of Trench will be done in such 

a way that no trees will be Cut/Damaged. The OFC would be laid in the existing Row of the Road authority 
concerned as per the MoEF circular cited above under reference 2. 

We have uploaded the proposal in the Mo EF portal under Shamshabad Division for the total extent of 
0.3111 Ha (Length 7776.01 M X Width 0.40 M) as authenticated under references 3 cited above, the 

acknowledgement of which is attached herewith under reference 1 cited above. 

Request you to kindly process the same for early approval. 

Thanking you,Yours Sincerely, 

M/s For Telesonic Networks Limitef 
peqeepÁH) 

Authorized SignatoryEnçlosed: RAenes anit ensals in g ras 
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